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From: Base Maintenance Officer
To: Defense Property Disposal Officer

Subj: Defense Property Disposa1~0ffice (DPDO) Inspection General Discrepancy
Ref: (a) DPDO Ttr DPDO-ZWM of .15 Apr 1981
1; Reference (a) requested comments concern1ng subject discrepancy.

2. The Natural Resources Branch, Base Maintenance Department will ass1at
your office in providing analys1s of substances noted on inspection.

3. This Branch has no records of any material being abandoned on Lot 203.
4. Lot 203 will be added to a 1ist of past landfills, dumps, etc previcusly

reported to higher: authorities for environmental. study. This is necessary
if it is known or suspected that there may be hazardous materials or wastes

buried in Lot 203.

5. - Recovery of scattered scrap metal on the lot is feasible, however util-

. ization of Base Maintenance personnel is not considered economical. Should

you have a spec1f1c request for use of Bast Maintenance heavy equipment,
normal request1ng procedures. would be appropriate. Heavy equipment must
not be utilized in any area suspécted or known to contain hazardous materiaT

F. H. MOUNT -

Copy to:
AC/S Facilities
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DPDO-ZWi 15 Aprii 1udl
SUBJECT: ~ Abandoned Property

T0: Base Maintenance Officer, MCB, CLNC
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1. Reference: IG Bbservation
2. Request your assistance to determine 1f other material have been abandoncc
in Lot 203 wooded area th&t would have a environmental jmpact on this areca

and to determine the feasibility of retrieving numerous partially buried piles
of scrap.

Submit your finding to this office for future IG Inspection reference.

M. Jd. KING
Chief
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